

# **PAPIA NAG**

Email Id: [papianagdgp@gmail.com](mailto:papianagdgp@gmail.com)

Contact No: 7679136105

---



## **CAREER OBJECTIVE:**

To perform all tasks to the best of my ability with complete sincerity and dedication synchronized with hard-work.

## **PERSONAL DETAILS:**

- Father's Name : Mr. Bimal Nag
- Mother's Name : Mrs. Renuka Nag
- Date Of Birth : 14<sup>th</sup> July 1983
- Gender : Female
- Marital Status : Married
- Hobbies : Listening to music, reading books, interacting with people.
- Languages Known : English, Hindi and Bengali.
- Address : Utter pally, Benachity, Ghose market, Durgapur-13, West Bengal

## **WHAT DRIVES ME:**

An opportunity to express new ideas in an open atmosphere and add value to the organization in which I am working as well as myself through constant learning and application acquired skill base from my academic as well as real life experience.

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:**

YEAR	DEGREE/EXAM	UNIVERSITY/BOARD	PERCENTAGE (%)
2006	B.COM	Burdwan University	51
2003	Higher Secondary	ISC	60
2001	Secondary	ICSE	51

## **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

- 5 years teaching experience in ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH SCHOOL, DURGAPUR.
- Worked as a Business Development Executive in IGlobal Impact ITES PVT. LTD. from 26.05.2014 to 10.12.2014
- Worked in Swadesh SOFTWARES PVT. LTD. from 11.12.2014 to 23.11.2015
- Worked in Xomox TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTD. from 01.12.2017 to 09.03.2019
- Joined IGlobal Impact ITES PVT. LTD. again on 28.06.2019 till 15.01.2021

## **DECLARATION:**

I hereby declare that all the particular mentioned details above are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

PLACE: KANPUR

DATE: 02.04.2021

(PAPIA NAG)